
From: KEYS, Julie [jyk@nei.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 7:18 AM 
To: Gramm, Robert; Homiack, Matthew 
Cc: Elliot, Barry 
Subject: Socket Weld Summary 
Attachments: Socket Weld Review Summary.pdf 
 
Per NRC’s request in the LR meeting, please find the industry summary of socket weld failures. 
 
In addition, we’ve looked into how much time it would take us to put the CE and Westinghouse 
into the format that the B&W table is in for AMP M16 and we’ve determined that we could not 
do it prior to the issuance of the FR.  Therefore, we will wait and comment on what is issued.  
 

Julie Keys  
jyk@nei.org  
Sr. Project Manager – Engineering  
(p) 202.739.8128  
(c) 202.352.7478  
(f) 202.533.0200  

nuclear. clean air energy.  

 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, 
Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other 
person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this 
communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently 
delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with 
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any 
taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed herein. 
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